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NSW 
GOVERNMENT 

Mr Bob Lander 
Director 

Planning & 
Environment 

Tattersall Lander Pty Ltd 
PO Box 580 
RAYMOND TERRACE NSW 2324 
bob@tatland.com. au 

Dear Mr Lander 

Planning Services 

Resource Assessments 

Contact: Colin Phillips 

Phone: 9274 6483 

Email: Colin.Phillips@planning.nsw.gov.au 

Response to Submissions 
Bobs Farm Sand Mine Project (SSD 6395) 

The public exhibition of the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the Bobs Farm Sand Mine 
Project concluded on Friday 1 February 2019. All submissions received by the Department during 
exhibition of the project are available on the Department's website at 
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view job&job id=6395 

The Secretary requests that you prepare and submit a report detailing your responses to the 
issues raised in submissions, at your earliest convenience. Please note that the Department is 
yet to receive comments from the Crown Lands and Water Division of the NSW Department of 
Industry. Once received, these will be forwarded to you for consideration and response. 

In particular, the Department has identified a significant number of issues where further impact 
assessment or additional information is required (see Attachment A). Please address these 
issues carefully and comprehensively. 

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Colin Phillips on 927 4 6483. 

Yours sincerely 

Howard Reed 
Director 
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